YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, October 10th, 2022

HOME ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1900 hours. There were 29 members and guests in attendance.

Roll Call:

President Zech, VP Hettinger, 2nd VP Knouse, Secretary Bushman, Membership Secretary Goodling, Trustee Albright, Guard McGee, Conductor Foust, Past President Matt Emig and Solicitor Paskey.

Absent: Treasurer Puller, Trustee Press, Trustee Walsh, and Chaplin Dyke.

President Zech advised we would pass around a hat to collect donations for the wait staff of our monthly meeting as tonight is our last night here.

Minutes:

The minutes from the September 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by Brother Witmer. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated October 7th 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept by Brother Witmer, 2nd by Brother Albright. All in favor.

Correspondence: None

Committee Reports

Membership:

John Capertino – retired, Recommended by William Cuffaro and Robert Kuhn. Motion to accept by Brother McCune, 2nd by Brother Klinedenst. All in favor.

Audits: Nothing

Sick: Nothing

Investigating: Nothing

Range: We have a infestation of bees in the range house. 2nd VP Knouse will take care of bee issue.

Oyster Feed: Hall is reserved, everything is in order.

Old Business: 2023 Membership dues. A motion was made last month to raise dues to \$50. Sister Klindenst advised we would likely lose 25% of our membership if this motion passes, and that the lodge has often browed money from the home to make ends meet. Sister Klindenst asked what costs the associate members, cost the home association. Vote was held on tabled motion made by Brother Lash, 0 votes in favor, unanimous votes opposed, motion failed.

New Business: November meeting will be held at Stoney Run Brewery.

Good of the Order: Albright advised he was able to get ahold of Don Gettys and he is doing ok after the storm.

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1913 hours by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by Brother Foust. All in favor.

YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, October 10th, 2022

LODGE ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1913 hours. There were 29 members and guest in attendance.

Roll Call:

Same as home

Minutes:

The minutes from the September 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Witmer, 2nd by VP Hettinger. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated October 7th 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept Treasurer Report by Brother McGee, 2nd by Brother Knouse. All in favor.

Correspondence: None

Committee Reports: None

Membership Report:

Mason Moyer works for West Manheim Twp Police, recommended by Randy Wagner and Joshua Bower.

Dustin Black works for West Manheim Twp Police. recommended by Joshua Bower and Derek Schneider.

Clayton Swartz works for West Manheim Twp Police. recommended by Joshua Bower and Derek Schneider.

Michael Krug works for York County Sheriff's Department, recommended by Greg Witmer and Moses Wagu

Motion to accept by Brother McCune, 2nd by Brother Zinn. All in favor.

Auditing Committee: Nothing

Sick Committee: - web site

Solicitor: None

Old Business: Last month a motion was made (Brother Hettinger, 2nd by Brother Buckingham) to raise the dues from \$80 to \$100 and life from \$43 to \$45. Motion was presented, with All in favor.

New Business: Elections – we will need to appoint an Election Committee (2 Active members from Pres, 1 from VP). Nominations will be made at the November meeting with votes cast in December.

Good of the Order: Membership Sec advised we need to pay 1st half of per capita before 11/1 (non actionable item). York City Motor Officer was awarded 4 awards at motor comp at Harley Davidson. Pres Zech presented the \$216 collected to wait staff. Next months meeting Stoney Run Brew House

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1925 hours by Brother McCune, 2nd by Brother Klinedenst . All in favor.